



- [Close Window](#)
- [Print This Page](#)
- [Expand All](#) | [Collapse All](#)

BAC-0622

Board Name	Denver Convention Center Hotel Authority	Status	Selected
Salutation		Type	Reappointment
First Name	Nick	Preferred Email	nlemasters@taubman.com
Last Name	Lemasters	Other Email	nlemasters@taubman.com
Contact Name	Nick Lemasters	Preferred Phone	
Middle Name		Other Phone	
MMAC Trans. Mode Group			
Other boards or commissions served			

Work and Home Address

Work Address	3000 E. 1St Avenue	Home Address	[REDACTED]
Work City	Denver	Home City	[REDACTED]
Work State	CO	Home State	[REDACTED]
Work Zip	80206	Home Zip	[REDACTED]

Additional Information


Are you a registered voter?	Unknown	Gender	Other
If so, what county?		Other Gender	Undeclared
Denver City Council District No	1	Race/Ethnicity	Caucasian
Occupation/Employer	General Manager / Cherry Creek Shopping Center	Other Ethnicity	
		Objection to appointment?	
		Special Information	

Reference Details

Reference Name #1		Reference Email #1	
Reference Phone #1			
Reference Name #2		Reference Email #2	
Reference Phone #2			
Reference Name #3		Reference Email #3	
Reference Phone #3			

Owner Palani Jayachandran **Created By** Palani Jayachandran, 1/9/2017 12:48 PM

SCU Corporate Compliance - Masters of Legal Studies in Corporate Compliance. Download Brochure! Ad ...



Nick LeMasters • 2nd
 General Manager, Cherry Creek Shopping Center / Taubman at The Taubman Company
 Greater Denver Area

[Connect](#) [Message](#) [More...](#)

The Taubman Company
 California State University-Sacramento
 See contact info
 500+ connections

A proven, seasoned executive leader possessing experience and tools needed to guide, develop and inspire teams. An outcome-based strategic thinker with the ability to communicate effectively both socially and politically to advance the goals of the organization. Ability to offer clear assessments and detailed analysis of complex issues with clear recommendations. Proven ability to manage budgets and perform effectively in a variety of work environments.

[Show less](#)

Highlights

31 Mutual Connections
 You and Nick both know Bee Harris, Joshua Hanfling, and 29 others

Experience


General Manager, Cherry Creek Shopping Center / Taubman
 The Taubman Company
 Sep 1990 – Present · 28 yrs 6 mos
 Denver, Colorado

Responsibility for the oversight and operation of the 1 million square foot shopping center. Provide a secure and productive atmosphere which provides for the needs and comfort of customers tenants and employees. Maintain the shopping center's fiscal accountability. Develop and maintain favorable working relationships and interaction with politicians, city staff neighborhood groups and civic organizations. Ensure a well-trained, productive and motivated staff working collectively to achieve center and company goals. Provide leadership in the creation, implementation and execution of the center's strategic Marketing Plan. Develop and maintain effective media and public relations programs resulting in positive position and brand reinforcement for the center.

Store Director
 Dayton Hudson Corporation dba Mervyn's Department Store
 1978 – 1990 · 12 yrs
 Northern California and Salt Lake City, UT

Responsible for the overall merchandising, operation and customer satisfaction in a retail environment. Responsibilities included merchandise presentation and i

Lead the Leaders of Tomorrow



VISTAGE

Become a Vistage business advisor to

[Learn More](#)

- People Also Viewed**
- Gary Malfroid** • 3rd
General Manager at The Taubman Company
 - Mike Mueller** • 2nd
Director of Facilities at The Taubman Company
 - Ken Ruona** • 3rd
Vice President, Central Operations Tenant Coordination at The Taubman Company
 - Lisa Herzlich** • 2nd
Business Development at Macer
 - Pamela Schenck Kelly** • 2nd
Sr. General Manager at Park Meadows "Colorado's only Retail Resort"
 - Buddy Cooley** • 3rd
Facilities manager Peccole Ranch Community Association
 - Tiffany Nowell** • 3rd
Owner at Arborgirl
 - Gail Elofson** • 3rd
Senior Tax Analyst
 - Joel Alves** • 3rd
Chief Operations Officer at Fred Durante Jr Contractor
 - Larry Quitter** • 3rd
System Administrator at FIS

Learn the skills Nick has

- Quality Standards in Customer Service**
Viewers: 34,691
- Public Relations Foundations: Media**

[Messaging](#)

Education

California State University-Sacramento
Bachelor's degree
1978 – 1980

Napa Community College
Associate of Arts (A.A.), Social Sciences
1976 – 1978

Barry Burch Jr. • 6:22 PM
Congrats on the new job!

Write a message or attach a file

Skills

Strategic Planning

Fundraising

Non-profits

Show more 





Search



Try Premium Free for 1 Month

Barry Burch Jr. • 6:22 PM
Congrats on the new job!

Write a message or attach a file

📎 📷 GIF 😊 Send

Ken Taylor



Messaging

